From: U.S. Citizenship and Immigration Services <uscis@public.govdelivery.com>
Sent: Friday, November 22, 2019 4:32 PM
Subject: USCIS Forms Update Notice

Good afternoon,

We recently updated the following USCIS form(s):

Update to Form 1-817, Application for Family Unity Benefits; New
Edition Dated 11/08/19.
11/21/2019 12:00 AM EST

Update to Form 1-817, Application for Family Unity Benefits; New Edition
Dated 11/08/19.

Update to Form 1-824, Application for Action on an Approved
Application or Petition; New Edition Dated 11/08/19.
11/21/2019 12:00 AM EST

Update to Form 1-824, Application for Action on an Approved Application or
Petition; New Edition Dated 11/08/19.

Update to Form 1-694, Notice of Appeal of Decision Under
Sections 245A or 210 of the Immigration and Nationality Act;
New Edition Dated 10/20/19.

11/21/2019 12:00 AM EST

Update to Form I-694, Notice of Appeal of Decision Under Sections 245A or
210 of the Immigration and Nationality Act; New Edition Dated 10/20/19.

Update to Form G-1450, Authorization for Credit Card
Transactions; New Edition Dated 09/27/19.
11/21/2019 12:00 AM EST

Update to Form G-1450, Authorization for Credit Card Transactions; New
Edition Dated 09/27/19.

For more information, please visit our Forms Updates page.
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